From: Camille Leung

To: Melody Eldridge; PLANNING Geo

Cc: Amy Ow

Subject: FW: BKF Letter

Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 9:46:41 AM
Attachments: danee@nexgenbuilders.com 20220713 094615.pdf
Hi Melody and Sherry,

See attached for "as-built" documentation for Drainage. For Geo, did letter from Geo confirm that foundation was
built per plan? If so, we do not need as-built plans and can sign off Geo-final for BLD2016-00158, 159, 160.

Condition 4.0:

Foundation plans shall be submitted to the County for review prior to issuance of a building permit. All foundation
excavations shall be observed during construction by the project Geotechnical Engineer to insure that subsurface
conditions encountered are as anticipated. As-built documentation shall be submitted to the County. (All lots)

Please confirm Thank you!

From: Danee Cacci <Danee@nexgenbuilders.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Subject: BKF Letter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Attached is the letter from BKF that you and Bob had discussed yesterday

Thank You
Danee'
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May 6, 2022
BKF No. 19950168

\

Melody Eldridge

Planning and Building Department
County of San Mateo

455 County Center, 2™ Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

Transmitted Via Email

Subject: Highland Estates
2184 and 2185 Cobblehill Place, San Mateo
Final Drainage Observation Letter

Melady,

Per the County’s requirements, BKF conducted a site observation of the drainage improvements for the Highland
Estates project at 2184 and 2185 Cobblehill Place in the City of San Mateo. On April 27, 2020, BKF performed a
project site visit and observed that the drainage has been installed with field revisions and is in conformance with
the design intent of the approved Civil Improvement Plans dated October 8, 2018. The drainage improvements
installed convey and direct stormwater runoff away from buildings and walls, and minimize erosion generated
from stormwater runoff.

Please note that regular maintenance on drainage structures, stormwater management facilities, and pipes are
required to ensure functionality throughout the life of the property and shall be the sole responsibility of the
property owner. Maintenance shall be in accordance with the stormwater maintenance agreement, including, but
not be limited to, the following:

o The inspection and clearing of debris from storm drain inlets, storm drain bubble-ups and storm drain pipes.

o Roof gutters and downspouts should be cleared before the beginning of each rainy season and as needed
throughout the winter months.

o Subdrains shall be inspected and snaked as needed.
Surface grades may also require continued maintenance and refinement, including the clearing and refinishing
of slopes to minimize ponding in non-treatment areas, maintain ponding in treatment areas, maintain positive
drainage away from building and protect against erosion. Graded slopes shall be monitored and re-vegetated
or mulched as needed.

Our site observations were performed in accordance with Civil Engineering Principles and practices generally
accepted at the time and location the services are rendered. Should you have any questions regarding the project
above, please feel free to contact me at (650) 482-6337.

Thank you kindly,
BKF Engineers

Nikki Holte

Project Engineer

BKF ENGINEERS
255 Shoreline Drive, Suite 200, Redwood City, CA 94065 | 650.482.6300






